Mervyn Mar 0450633347

marmervyn@gmail.com

PROFILE

Possessing 2+ years' experience in the Film Industry where I have worked on lighting aspects of more than 10 films as a lighting technician. I also have 2 years' experience in Scaffolding with EWP over 11 meters license. I am now seeking casual, contract work in the film industry.

KEY SKILLS AND ATTRIBUTES

- Warm, friendly, mature, and capable
- Organized and punctual
- Collaborative team worker who can also work independently
- Excellent skills in Microsoft Office and Google applications.
- Able to work independently in the role
- Driver with NSW license
- EWP license over 11 meters
- Scaffolding ticket holder
- Whitecard holder
- High Risk Work License holder

KEY EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE

Lighting Technician

Mad max Furiosa, NSW

October 22 - November 2022

- **Director:** George Miller
- Writer: Nick Lathouris, George Miller
- Stars: Anya Taylor-Joy, Chris Hemsworth, Tom Burke
- Genre: Action, Adventure, Sci-FiRelease Date: 2024-05-24
- Gaffer: Ben Duguard

Overall Key Responsibility experience from all films listed below:

Managing the equipment and tools required for the job, making sure that they are in the best state of execution, clean and working properly.

Overall Achievements:

Completing all activities related to lighting prior to the actual task.

Lighting Technician

Forbidden zone NSW November 2022 – November 2022

Lighting Technician January 2022 - October 2022

Ten Pound Poms, NSW Gaffer: Russell Fewtrell

Lighting Technician March 2022 – April 2022 Youi Brand845, NSW

Lighting Technician July 2021 – October 2021

PM's Daughter, NSW Gaffer: Russell Fewtrell Lighting Technician Wolf Like Me, NSW

September 2021-November 2021

Lighting Technician Love knot - NZ

January 2021 to June 2021

Lighting Technician

Destination Love- NZ

December 2020-December 2020

Lighting Technician

Power Rangers-NZ

November 2020 – November 2020

Lighting Technician

Written in the Stars-NZ

October 2020 to October 2020

Lighting Technician

September 2020 to September 2020

Punch - NZ

Lighting Technician

WHINA - NZ

June 2020 to August 2020

Lighting Technician

Warehouse Commercial - NZ

May 2020 to May 2020

Scaffolding NSW

Jan 2018 to April 2020

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Sports and Recreation, AUT, NZ - 2014-2017 Diploma in Culinary Arts, AUT, NZ - 2012-2013

PERSONAL INTERESTS

Photography, Physical activities, Rugby, travelling and meeting people from all walks of life

REFEREES

1. Russell Fewtrell